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Subject: Re: W/22/0257/TP - lvetsey tree application
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Hi Karen,
Apologies, I hadn't realised you had emailed previously.

The reasons are to allow vehicle access beneath and to prune away from neighbours tree opposite
to abate nuisance.

Let me know if you require anything else.
Many thanks,
Chris

On Tue, 22 Feb 2022, 12:54 Planning Enforcement, <Planning.Enforcement@warwickdc.gov.uk>
wrote:

Good afternoon

Further to our letter of 14 February 2022 (please see below), could you please forward the
reasons for the works to the trees. Once these are received, the application can then be made
valid.
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Warvick District Council, Riverside House,
Milvertan Hill, Royal Leamington Spa, CVZ2 SHZ

Web: s searvickde.gov.uk

Element Tree Care Email: planning.nforcement@narvickde.gov.uk
Wi C Eastaft ‘Direct line; 01526 436557
66 Price Road Your ref: w/22/0257 TP
Cusbington

Leamington Spa Date: 14/02/2022

cvz7iq

Dear Mr C Esstaff

w/22/0257 10
T1 x Horse Chestnut - Crovn raise to appros 4.5m

T2 x Horse Chestnut - Crovn raise to appros 4,5m. Perform
branch tip reductions of up to 1.5m on selected imbs,
extanding towards cadar tras opposite

T3 x Horse Chastnut - Croun raiee to sppros 4.5m

Ivetsey, Church Road, Bubbenhal, Leamington Sps, CVE 38E
‘Applicant: MrR Cox

NOTIFICATION OF INCOMPLETE OR INCORRECT APPLICATION
L acknowladge receipt of your application dated 10/02/2022 recsived on 11/02/2022.

1 regret that the details you have sent are inadsquate and your appliction cannot be
dealt vith until the following extra information is received:

1 You have stated on your application form that the trees are only in 2
‘Conservation Area but our records show they are also covered by 3 TPO.
W31/R21. Thersfore, your application is being treated 35 3 TPO’
‘application and reasons for the works are now required. Could you
please email the reasons for the works to
Planning.anforcement@warickde.gov.uk

Until the above information is received your application is invalid and cannot
be processed further. If this information has not been received by
07/03/2022, then the above application will be treated as having been
withdraven.

ook forward to receiving the above detais as soon a5 possibl.
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Kind regards

Karen

Karen Wootton

Business Support Officer

Development Services

Warwick District Council, Riverside House
Milverton Hill, Leamington Spa

CV325HZ

Tel: 01926 456557 (8.30am — 1.30pm)

Warwick District Council receives 92% of planning applications online !
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What's on - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/events

Latest news - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/news

This E-mail, and any attachments, is intended solely for the individual to whom it is addressed. It
may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. If this
E-mail has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended
recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information
contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take
reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this E-mail may
nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should
therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents. Warwick DC will
not accept any liability for damage caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment
or other document supplied with this e-mail. Any opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of
the individual and not necessarily those of Warwick District Council.
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